



# SAURABH PANDE

Website Developer  
& Consultant

## Profile

Full-stack Web developer with 3+ years of experience in designing and developing user interfaces, testing, debugging, and training staff within Ecommerce & Web technologies. I have a strong history in website design and development along with website management and Optimization

## Contact

 saurabhpande02@gmail.com

 +91-8999329551

 Wardha, Maharashtra

 saurabhpande.com

## Hobby

 Reading

 Travelling

 Sport

 Technologies



## Employment

06/2021 to Present

### Tempest Advertising, Hyderabad

#### Sr. Web Consultant & Developer

- Worked on User Interface Design using HTML, Bootstrap CSS & JavaScript and integrate it in Dynamic Website and CMS.
- Website design and development while remaining concentrate on client needs.

07/2019 to 06/2021

### SPIN Strategy, Hyderabad

#### Sr. Web Consultant & Developer

- Investigation, design, and implement scalable applications for data identification, analysis, retrieval, and indexing.
- Website design and development while remaining concentrate on client needs.

02/2018 to 06/2019

### Emblix Solutions Digital Marketing Company, Hyderabad

#### Work in Website Design, Development, Customization & Optimizations.

- Made website SEO base, responsive & Fast load.
- Maintain various hosting for client i.e., Shared, Managed, Cloud and AWS hosting.



## Education

2017

### R.T.M. University, Nagpur.

#### Bachelor of Engineering

Computer Engineering



## Skill

- WordPress - WooCommerce
- CodeIgniter
- Shopify / OpenCart / WIX / Magento
- AWS
- Angular / React
- PHP
- MySQL
- JavaScript
- Photoshop